STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GAHRE\{ CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVEANOR June 25, 1987 HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
(5051 393-5161

Lewis B. Burleson, Inc.
Box 2479
Midland, TX 79702

Re: Ascarte C-24 #1-B 24-25-36
Ascarte D-24 #1-J 24-25-36
Jalmat Pool
NSP-1508 (W/2 E/2 Sec. 24, T25S, R36E)

Gentlemen:

We have received a copy of NSP-1508 covering a 160-acre proration unit

in the Jalmat pool to be simultaneously dedicated to the above-referenced
wells. Ascarte C-24 #1-B currently has an allowable. However, if
Ascarte D-24 #1-J is to be returned to production under NSP-1508, you
will need to submit a revised acreage dedication plat, Form C-102, for
each well, spotting both wells on each plat.

Also, it will be necessary to submit another C-104 showing your gas
transporter for the Ascarte D-24 #1-J since our records show it has been

disconnected from E1 Paso. We will also need a reconnection notice from
the gas transporter.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



